
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 1:52 PM
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: FW: New Matter - Your Ref: 300619007PLY (FORKLIFT-OMEX PTE LTD) / Our Ref: 

SKP 6364X - Date of Accident: 26.12.2022 CN: 297093
Attachments: SKP 6364X-Estimate.pdf; SKP 6364X-Accident Report.pdf

Dear assignment, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
Thanks and Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Ong Shu Xiang <shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:08 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: New Matter - Your Ref: 300619007PLY (FORKLIFT-OMEX PTE LTD) / Our Ref: SKP 6364X - Date of Accident: 
26.12.2022 CN: 297093 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Happy New Year! 
 
We would like to arrange for a Without Prejudice survey on SKP6364X for a public liability claim. 
 
According to workshop, vehicle will be in next Monday. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of assignment. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Ong Shu Xiang 
Assistant Manager, Claims Services 
D: +65 6012 1387 | shuxiang_ong@sg.msig-asia.com  
Please note my direct line has changed 
 

 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6220 

9644 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg            

 
 Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print. 
 

From: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 10:03 AM 
To: Claims SG <claims@sg.msig-asia.com> 
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Subject: FW: Your Ref: 300619007PLY (FORKLIFT-OMEX PTE LTD) / Our Ref: SKP 6364X - Date of Accident: 
26.12.2022 
 
Hi, 
 
Please assist forward to liability team. 
 
 
Thank you & Best regards, 
 
Crystal Lee 
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey) 
D: +65 6012 1316 | crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com 
Please note my direct line has changed. 
 

 
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd  4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 

7888 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg            
 

 
 Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print. 
 

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 January 2023 9:38 AM 
To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com> 
Subject: Your Ref: 300619007PLY (FORKLIFT-OMEX PTE LTD) / Our Ref: SKP 6364X - Date of Accident: 26.12.2022 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s). 

 
Dear Sir 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please can you arrange to survey our client’s vehicle no. SKP 6364X? 

 

Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind regards. 

 

Jenny Lim 

for LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 

160 Sin Ming Drive  

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 

Sin Ming Autocity 

Singapore 575722 

Tel: 64538110 

Fax: 64596267 

 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any 
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents. 


